

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Stanley_Chapman_iii@tcenergy.com,
Wendy_West@tcenergy.com, Erik_Hughes@tcenergy.com, and Lee_Romack@tcenergy.com

November 4, 2021

Stanley Chapman
Executive VP and President US Natural Gas Pipelines
TC Energy - ANR
700 Louisiana Street
Suite 700
Houston, TX 77002
stanley_chapman_iii@tcenergy.com

Re: CPF 3-2020-1012

Dear Mr. Chapman:

On May 12, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to TC Energy Corporation a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment. Based on our review of the documentation you provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Copy: Wendy West, VP Safety & Quality & Compliance, 450 – 1st Street SW
Calgary Alberta Canada, T2P 5H1, wendy_west@tcenergy.com